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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John; Connie Kummer 

Subject: 

Attachments: Signed Cover & Appendix.pdf; Attachment A.pdf 

Thursday, May 29,2008 10:43 AM 

PEF Appendix to UG Tariff Petition - Dkt# 080200-El 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 080200-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 11 pages. 

Please find attached, on behalf of PEF, an Appendix to 
the petition filed in the above referenced docket. 

<<Signed Cover & Appendix.pdf>> <<Attachment A.pdf>> 

Lisn Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

5/29/2008 



Progress Ene 

VIA ELI; (CTRONK FIIJNG 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Roiilevard 
Tallallahassce, FL 32399-0850 

Dcar Ms. Cole: 

PTO~WSS Energy Florida, hc. (“PEF”) filed its peliliurl iu h e  uCurerrwrdoned 
docket 011 April 4,2005. Plcusr find utLuchLYL un Appcndix to accompany thc petition. 

Tlii~ik yuu lor your assistance in this matter. Should you have any question, 
please call me at (727) 520-51 84. 

Sincerely, 

JTi31ms 
Attachments 

cc. Curuiic Kunirnu 



Appendix to Docket No. OSO2DD-E1 
Petstton to modify tanff yhcct No. 4.010 rcgardmg underground commcrcial and 

induslnul Y L ~ ~ C L V  by Progcss Encrgy Florida, Inc. 

ui6&Y 

Prior to 1994, PEF (tomerly Florida Power Corporation) installed and maintained 
wrdergmund sewices for commercial and industrial (CII) customers. During that time,, 
the language in PEF’s Requirements for Electric Meter and 1ns:tallatiotw Ilandbnnk 
(“Handbook”), Section In (Commercial-Indostrial Undergoimd Services), sobsection (a) 
Mated: 

“TI8e designflied Poirtt ofDelivery n 9  he in a company mvtred distribution box 
ur in ( I  pri(2muicnt trun&mer. The Customer sholl leove o minimum oj / iw (S, 
feet o j  the Setvice EnS”tce conductors in posizion .far cotiireclibn by the 
Cumpiny. rmlcss 18 shurlt,r length is upproved Jb a .ypw$c insIdIulion. The 
conducrors shnll be marked for phase iden&cotion both at the end of :he 
r~oriih~cturs irnd rit  t i  p i n t  urre/uul ou&siilc uflhl: wmluii. I’ 

For years, P I T  maintained this policy became it provided both PEF and its customers 
flexibility in underground senice installatinn practices. The flexibility in this pl icy  
altllowed PEF tn work with can~inercial and industrial customers tn determine what, how, 
and if PEF installad undergtound sonices based on a particular customer’s location, 
business type, specific property type. and otlier specific customer needs. 

PEF Pulicv Change 

As u rcsull of the uforwtntionul policy, PEF bcgm to cxpcncncc vluriuus probkmv with 
Uie multiple iypw oC comnirrcid und industrid undcrgound service upplimtionu that 
rcsultcd throughout PEF’s diffcring scrvicc regions. Por example, PEP experienced issues 
such t l ~  load fluctuations, UVLT or unda sizing of cquipmcnt, irrcplar cquipmcnt 
replacement cycles, frequent requests for recontigumtion of commcrcial prapcrties 
requiring nrtcnsivc cquipmcnt replacement, problems determining nutage cau.ses and 
responsibility, md sLwiccs rcyilarly bcing cut by customus duc to constructinn projects 
on the customer’s property. Over time, PEI: realized that ihese discrepancies were 
ineffective for both the Company and its custnmers due to these problems and issues. In 
analyzing the.se issues: PEF determined that kom a company perspective, if was better for 
P I T  to adhere tn a standardized pnlicy for underpnnd service installation tn provide 
consistency within PEF’s sewice repions and to avoid the additioid costs, time, and 
materials needed to address the sforai~entioned problems mid issues. However, PEF also 
recognized that it still rnliile sense Tor customers tu miinlain llie lletxibility lo insla11 
uiiderputid services in the nii~luier that bey1 yuikd u ~.uutoxncr’s spc~ilic ntuds. To 
btiiig these two concepts togetlier, PEE: clrungtxl its C‘II uridrrgrouiid yerv ice irrslullulion 
policy and a d d d  thc following languagc to thc Handbook: 

““0. DATE 



‘“Thir de,signii/id Prmt of Ik l i iwy mi,V hi! in ti rompmy clnwd ifirtrihrcrion hr~r 
or in a padmorinl transformer. The Customer shalt leave a minit” 6j.jiQe IS) 
,@ef of the Service Eii(ramrce ci>ndiic&rs In Imsitirin Fir conneciirin iiy h e  
Compunv, unless a shorter iengrh is approved for a specific insrallution. The 
conductors shall be ntarkd .for phase identzficofiort bath d fhe end of ihe 
conduekws and c i f  LI poinf unefwl  outside of the contfuif. The Company will nu 
longer run underground services. ” 

By no longcr instal- undcrground comcrcial and industrial scrviccs, PEF obtaincd a 
uniform ptncticc thmu&out its service regiotle md wsiurnrrs were irble Lu reliliu &e 
tlexibility thcy nccdcd for thcir various busincss applications. This policy changc 
eliminated thc prhlcmn and isstres that PEF aiid its customers had ailcouutged uuder the 
I‘ormer policy. 

;LOW Addition tu the Hanclbuk 

In the late 2006 timrfrmne, PEF beymi receiving multiple rqumtv Crum C/I cwionim luor 
PEF to rqtlir and/or pwkorm maintcnancc on customcr-owilcd undcrground scrviccs. 
PEP i n f w “  Ihust. customers that PEF Juus nut rbpair or maintain cquipmcnt that PEF 
docs not own, and PEF initiatcd a change to tho Handbook to make this point clear. 
Thus, in 2007, PEF amcndcd the lmgu&gc in thc Handbook which currcntly statcs: 

“The desixnared Poinf of Delivery may be in a compuny owned distribution bux 
or in a padnwunt framfomter. The Customer shall leave a minimum offive (S) 
&el uf l k  Sfrvic.c. Enlrunce conductors in position /or connection b.v the 
Conipany. unless a shorter- ie&i is approved for a specific installatiort. The 
cundirckws skotl be murktd fur phase klenl@cotion both (11 the end OJ. the 
conducrora and 01 a point 12 ’’ ourside of the conduit or 12 ’‘ above pad$edestul 
bust The Cumpmy does nut m&tmn exMng, ur run new undeqround 
commercial and indu8tdul services. 

M a t  PEF Does Now 

FPSC Rulc 25-6.037, F.A.C. rcquirw PEF to install and maintain utility-owncd 
equipment up to the customer’s point of delivery. That rule, of course, does not require 
PEF to install, r w r ,  or maintain customer owned equipment. Accordingly, when a Cil 
customer requests a new installation, PEF, consistent with its policies, in f ix”  the C/1 
customer that the Company does not install underground commercial and indnstrial 
services and that the customer i s  tesponsihle kr installing such services. The cufitnmer 
then installs such services in a manner rhat best suits its weds. stibjec.t to applicable 
d e r ,  and the customer i s  responsible for repairing mid replacing those services when 
they fail. 

In instiulces where o customer is served by uri Unideqpund wmmmciul or induvlriul 
service line that PEF itistnlled prim to 1334, PEF dues not repluw those lines when they 
fail. Rathcr, when such a linc fails, PEF tcmporarily restorcs scrvice to a customcr, if 
pwxilblc, und thcn informs the customcr scrvcd by thc failcd linc t ha t  thc customa must 
install a new customer-owncd scnficc line jusr likc any ncw customcr taking scrvicc is 



twpired tu du. Praclicully speaking, there me very few repairs tu underground services, 
a1d tlme is no iridustty uwepled fonri UT mtitikiimzce thul w be .perroonnd un Ihm. 
GeueralIy, when there is a problem, the service is replaced. This, IheEfore, becomes n 
‘‘nav” iristnlluliui~ of an undrrgruund service. As outlined in thc 2007 “Requircmcnts for 
Electric Service and Meter Iiiskdlalionu Hiuidbuok,” PEF d w  not huve the raponsibility 
Tor maintaining or rqmring underground commcrcial or industrial customer-owncd 
quipmerit. This p r o w r  iu vonvislmt with the onc uucd in uthm similar situations such 
us in PSC Dockct No. Y61U824, Order No. i1SC-Y6-1356-YOF-EI (approving a simiiar 
process for B chmgc in ~crvicc rcquircmcnts rcgarding mctcr mclosurcs). 

Tho Maximn Park C:nmplaint 

’I‘o the hest of P W ’ s  howledge, the PSC and P I T  have only received one complaint 
regarding I’EF’s <:/I undergrnund service policy (.Maximn PaTk, City of St. Petershurg, 
Cmplaint #764779C). In that complain!, the City raised an issue regarding an 
undmgmund commercial service that was installed in Maxim0 Pmk in 1982. 
Specitidly, the City mistakenly believed thnt PEF had transferred ownership of that 
service to the City in 1994 when PEF cliangd its C/I underground service policy. 

In response to that coinplaint, the PSC propounded several writtai questioiu to PEF, to 
which PEF responded. Those questions and PEF’s responses are attached hereto as 
Attachmelit A. In its respuses, PEF made clear that siiice the mid-I990’s, PEF has 1101 
installed underground conllnercial sewice lines. Therefore, if an ur~dagrow~d 
conimwcial service line was installed ah& that tirnr, it WUY insttrlld by the cuutumer and 
is owned by the customer who installed it. If service lime W Y  i ~ l s t n l l d  by PEF prior tu 
thal lime, &en PEF did not trtrnsfm owncrship of that linc to thc customcr that is s m c d  
by that line. Rulhw, PEF mtlinluins uwncxship of my such linc until such timc that thc 
linc fails. Oncc it fails, I’EF informs the customer served by the failed line that the 
customer must install a ncw customcr-owned service line just like any new customer 
taking scrvicc is rcquircd to do. 

PEF wcnt on to cxplain that the Maximo Park service waq installed hy PEF in 1982. 
Accordingly, PET; ha. maintained ownership ofthis line. At the time of a failure on this 
line, I’EF follows the procedure outlined ahove: that i s  - P I T  informs the customer of i ts  
ohligation to install a new cust,omer-owned service line jiist like any new customer taking 
service is required to do. Again, this process is consisten1 with the one used in other 
similar situations such as in PSC hcket Nn. 961082-E1, Order No. PSC-96-13SG-FOF- 
El (approving a similar process for a change in service requirements regarding meter 
enclosures). 

Petition to Modify Tariff Sheet No. 4010 

As a rcsult of thc Maximo Park complaint, l’Kl+ ha? filed the instant petihon to modify 
Twff Shcct No. 4.010 m ordcr to more clearly conform the promions of that tanf f  sheet 
to the language set forth in Section Ili(d) ofPEF’s Requirements for Electric S e n k e  and 



Meter Iiistsllaticrn~x Alllwiigb llir City uf  St. Petersburg has always had ii copy of PEF’s 
Requirements fur Electric Service iuld Meter Inslall&iuns mid has evm l d  a Cily 
representative 011 the advisoiy coininittee for that tnarrual for several years, U I ~  requested 
niodification to Tariff Sheet Nu. 4.0JO will pruvidc: rurther clarity tu dl of PEF’s 
customers regarding this issue. 



“Attachmenl A“ 

Fcbruary 1,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC M A I L  

Mr. John Baxter 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak l3oulevarcl 
Tallahassee, Fl. 32899-08.50 
Ibaxrerc&sc s$aje2&.\ls 

R e .  City of St Pctersb~crg Complaint X764779C. Unduckrled 

Dear Mr. Baxter: 

Please find attaclied Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s rosponscs to Staff’s data 
request regarding the ubovc-rcfcrcnccd mattcr. 

Thad you for your assistance wilh this matter. Should yotl have any questioils, 
please call me ut (727) 820-5 184. 

Sincerely, 

Lr?s 

J’lR/lms 
Attachments 



PXO(3KEss ENERGY FLORIDA, mC.’S RESPONSES TO DATA RKQQUEST 
REGARM” THI? CITY OF ST. PETERSBURG COMPLAINT #764779C 

01. Please provide a system map of the swundary line in dispute underneath 
Maxlmo Park in St. Pctemburg. 

Answer: 

Pleaso see Attachmenl A. 

QZ. Where is the point of delivery fnr the secondary line in dispute underneath 
Maximo I’ark? 

Answer: 

Thc current point of detivery is at the customer-owned pole to wliich ?he ielrtvmit 
light fixtute is  attached. 

0.7. Ibes Progress Energy have any copies of written agrccmcntv ur recurded 
copies of oral agreements transferring ownership of the secondary line from 
the company to the City of St. Petcryburg? 

Answer: 

No. Since the inid-I99O’s, PEF hus not inutallcd undcrpund commercial service 
lines. Therefore, if wi underground commcrcid scrvicc linc was installed after 
that time, i t  was inuhllcd by the customer and is owned by the customer who 
installed it. In such a cwc, thcrcforc, PEF would have no such agreements or 
records. If a snvice line was installed by PEP prior to that time, then PEF did not 
(runsler owncrship of that line to the cusmmer that is  served by that line. Rather, 
PEF maintains owncrship of any such line until such time that the line fails. Once 
it fails, PEF informs the cuctomer served by the failed line that the custoiner must 
instdl a new customer-owned ervice line just l i e  any new customer t&ing 
sentice i s  required to do. 

In this instance. the line in question was installed by PEF in 1962. Accordingly, 
I’W haz maintained ownership of this line. At the time of a failure on this linr, 
PET: follow.; the procedure outliiied above. that is - PEF inlorms thc customcr of 
its obligation to install a new custoiner-owned service line just likc uny new 
cuztomei taking service is rryiixd to do. 

1 



04. In changing Section HI, Part D, Subsection 3 of the 2007 Requirements for 
Electric Service and Meter Instalfations Handbook, did Progress Encryy 
receive formal Commigsion approval to no longer maintain existing 
commercial and mdustrial underground lincs? 

hsmr: 

No, kcnirse no such upprovi~l was rcquircd. As cxplaincd in rcsponse to (43 
above, PEF cewd installing md owning d q r o u n d  commcrcial scrvice lines 
in Lhe mid-1 990s. Thus, all such services installed afLcr that time BTC customer- 
owned. Devpitc (his fact, PEF still weives calls fiom customers aqking H~V to 
repair, replace mUvr “maintain” underground commercial services even though 
PEF docs not own them. The amendment to BIW‘s 2007 Requirements f i r  
Elcelrie Scrvicc and Mctcr Installationa Iiandhook referenced a h v e  was made to 
simply clanfy this point to cuktomm- Le. that PEF does not have responsibility 
for customer-owned equipmenr. 

In instances where a customer is served by an undergroimd conlmercial or 
industrial service line that PEF installed prior to 1994. PEF does not perform 
‘maintenance” on those lines h a u s e  there is not m y  sort of mairitenancc that is 
generally accepted by the electric industry that can be performed on those lines. 
Rather, the two options available for a failed underground service line nrr to 
repair the line if possible (e.g. in situations wliere the h e  is cut) or to replace it 
with a new line. As noted in response to 43 above, when such LL lint. fails, PEF 
temporarily restores service to a customer if possible and then idvrms the 
customei served by h e  hiled line that Lhc cuutomcr must install a new customer- 
owned service liiir just like any new cwtomer tttking scrvicc is rcquircd to do. 
T h i s  process is consistent with the one used in other similar situations such 85 in 
PSC Duckel No. 361082-EI, Order No. PSC-96-1356-FCJF-E1 (approving a 
similar prwesr for a ckimge in serviec rcquircmcnts rcgarding meter enclosures). 

QS. If so, plane provide B copy ofthe FBSC letter, docket, or bearing where this 
occurred. 

Answer: 

Nor applicable. Please see PEF’s response to 4 4  above. 

Q6. If not, please explain why PEF believes adoption of this provivion in its 
Requirements for Elcctrie Scrviw and Meter Installations does not violate 
Rule 25-6.037. 

hswer :  

Please see PEF’s rcsponvc to Q4 abovc. Rule 25-6.037 requires 1’1%’ to maintain 
utilitj-owned equipmen1 up lo thc customcr’s point of delivery. lfthe equipment 

2 



in quustion is customer-nwned and i s  heyond P E P S  point of delivery, Rule 25- 
6.037 doer nnt apply. If PJiF owns the undergo~md service line is question. then 
PEF follows the pmcedure outlined in POF's responses to 43 and 4 4  above. 

3 
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